New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmental Remediation, Region 9 ~

270 Michigan Avenue, Buffalo, New York, 14203-2915
Phone: (716) 851-7220 « FAX: (716) 851-7226

Website: www.dec.ny.gov
Alexander B. Grannis

Commissioner

November 18, 2009

Ms. Michelle Rhodes, PMP
LOOW/NEFSS Program Manager
Department of the Army

Buffalo District, Corps of Engineers
1776 Niagara Street

Buffalo, New York 14207-3199

Dear Ms. Rhodes:
Spill Number 0806523
Lake Ontario Ordnance Works
Lewiston, Niagara County
We havé reviewed the UST Removal Action Closure Report dated May 29, 2009 by EEC for the

above-referenced site. The confirmatory analytical sample results exceed our soil guidance values;
therefore, further work is required. We require this additional work for the following areas:

- 1) Tank 2.4 - West
2) Tank 2.6 - North and East
All other results are acceptable for the Department to issue a “no further work — inactive” status.
Please submit a work plan to address the above-listed areas by December 31, 2009.
Your cooperation is appreciated. If you have any questions, please call me at (716) 851-7220.

Sincerely,

Salvatore A. Calandra
Environmental Engineer |

SAC:sz

cc: Mr. James Strickland - NYSDEC, Division of Solid & Hazardous Materials
Mr. Kent Johnson - NYSDEC, Albany
Mr. Paul Dicky - Niagara County Health Department
Mr. Jeffrey Hall - Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers
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